

From: Dalton, Thomas <tdalton@cityofmelrose.org>

Sent: Dec 20, 2024 14:21:01.000000000 UTC

Subject: NFG press

To: Chui, Anthony <achui@CityofMelrose.org>; Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>

Cc: Grymek, Lauren <lgrymek@CityofMelrose.org>

Hello there!

Haley in KLG's office mentioned that you were thinking about developing a release and/or talking points on Nicotine Free Generation. Just wanted to touch base to say: go for it! Let me know if I can assist, and please do keep me abreast if you're talking to any media outlets. I'm at your disposal!

Very best,
Tom

--

Thomas F. Dalton (he/him/his)

Communications & Events Manager | City of Melrose

tdalton@cityofmelrose.org | (781) 979-4117

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****